
RALPH L. GRAY 
P E T R O L E U M E N G I N E E R I N G - P R O D U C T I O N 

CONSULTANT 

302 CARPER BUILDING 

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 

October 5, 1962 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
Drawer DD 

Artesia, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 
This is to inform your offices of the commencement of water 

flood operations on September 27, 1962, on the William A. and Edward R. 
Hudson - Puckett "A" Lease, Maljamar Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico. 
This flood program was authorized by your Order #R-2239. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

RLG:lw 

cc: William A. & Edward R. Hudson 
1510 F i r s t National Building 
Fort Worth 2, Texas 



RALPH L. GRAY 
P E T R O L E U M E N G I N E E R I N G - P R O D U C T I O N 

C O N S U L T A N T 

3 0 2 CARPER B U I L D I N G 

A R T E S I A , N E W M E X I C O 

'" »•> /! *» 
lit' i i 

May 7, 1962 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. Elvis Utz 

Dear Sir: 

On A p r i l 25th the Commission heard an application to water 
flood on the William A. and Edward R. Hudson Puckett "A" Lease i n the 
Maljamar Field. A part of the testimony at t h i s hearing showed that 
the Puckett "A" well #5 pumped 39 barrels of o i l on i t s l a t e s t t e s t , 
and i t was explained that t h i s was due to the fact that the well had 
been down for a substantial period and the test was taken shortly 
after the well was put back on production. The Commission requested 
that additional testing data be submitted. 

This well was tested again on May 2nd and the well pumped 26 
barrels of o i l i n 24 hours. I t i s apparent that the production is 
declining back to i t s normal figure. Several months ago the well was 
pumping 15 barrels of o i l per day, which i s considered i t s normal 
productivity. 

We w i l l continue testing t h i s well and w i l l submit additional 
data. However, i t would be appreciated i f the Commission would proceed 
with issuing an order to water flood as requested, rather than holding 
up the order u n t i l the testing is completed. The Operator is anxious 
to place equipment orders at an early date and i t is evident that the 
water flood w i l l be carried out on a lease that has reached a stripper 
stage. 

Your consideration of t h i s application w i l l be appreciated. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

RLG:lw 



O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 

May 21, 1962 

Mr. Ralph L. Gray 
302 Carper Building 
Artesia, Nev, Mexico 

Re: Order No. R-2239 
Case No. 2536 

Gentlemen: 

Reference i s made to your l e t t e r of May 15, 1962. 

As you know, Order No. R-2239 was 3igned on 
May 9, 1962, a copy of which I am sure you must have re­
ceived by now. Since t h i s order has already been issued, 
i t w i l l not be necessary for you t o make any more produc­
t i o n tests on the Hudson Puckett "A" Well No. 5, Maljamar 
Pool. 

Thank you for the information contained i n the 
above-mentioned l e t t e r . 

Very t r u l y yours, 

ELVIS A. UTZ 
Gas Engineer 

EAU/og 



R A L P H L. G R A Y 
P E T R O L E U M E N G I N E E R I N G - P R O D U C T I O N 

C O N S U L T A N T 

302 CARPER B U I L D I N G 

A R T E S I A . N E W M E X I C O 

May 15, 1962 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. Elvis Utz 

Dear Sir: 

Please refer to previous correspondence regarding production 
tests on William A. and Edward R. Hudson Puckett "A" well #5, Maljamar 
Field. 

The lat e s t test made on t h i s well was on May 12, at which 
time the well pumped 21 barrels of o i l plus 3 barrels of water i n 24 
hours. The production on t h i s well continues to decline and we believe 
that the information submitted up to t h i s time is adequate evidence that 
t h i s well should be considered i n the stripper stage. 

Please advise i f you wish any additional tests made on t h i s 
w e l l . 

This has reference to the application by William A. and Edward 
R. Hudson to conduct a water i n j e c t i o n program on t h e i r Puckett Lease 
in the Maljamar Field. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

REGISTE ENGINEI 

RLG:lw 



K E L L A H I N A N D F O X 
A T T O R N E Y S A T L A W 

J A S O N W. K E L L A H ^ N 54 ' / 4 E A S T S A N F R A N C I S C O S T R E E T Y U C C A 3 " 9 3 9 6 

R O B E R T E. F O X P O S T O F F I C E B O X 1713 Y U C C A 2 - 2 9 9 1 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 

A p r i l 3, 1962 

Oi l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Enclosed f i n d logs of input wells i n regard t o 
the William A. & Edward R. Hudson Pucket "A" # 22 
f o r f i l i n g w i t h t h e i r application f o r approval of 
a secondary recovery project by water i n j e c t i o n i n 
the Maljamar o i l pool, Eddy County, New Mexico. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

Martha S p i l l e r s 
Secretary 

mas/ 
enclosures 3 
cc: Mr. Ralph Gray 
cc and enclosure: New Mexico State Engineer 



K E L L A H I N A N D F O X 

A T T O R N E Y S A T L A W 

J A S Q N W. K E L L A H I N 5 4 * E A S T S A N F R A N C I S C O S T R E E T 

P O S T O F F I C E B O X 7 1 3 

Y U C C A 3 - 9 3 9 6 

( Y U C C A 2 - 2 9 9 1 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O ' ; ^ 

Apri l 2, 1963 

Oil Conservation Commission 
of New Mexico 

P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Attached, in triplicate, is the application 
of Hudson & Hudson for approval of a secondary 
recovery project by water injection in the 
Maljamar Oil Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, 

When a date has been assigned for hearing 
of this application, would you please advise me? 

Yours very truly, 

Jason W. Kellahin 

CC: New Mexico State Engineer 
with attachments. 

Mr. Ralph Gray 



K E L L A H I N A N D F O X 

J A S O S W. K E L L A H I N 

R O B E R T E . P O X 

A T T O R N E Y S A T L A W 

541,4 E A S T S A N F R A N C I S C O S T R E E T 

P O S T O F F I C E B O X 1713 

Y U C C A 3 - 9 3 9 6 

Y U C C A 2 - 2 9 9 1 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 

A p r i l 3, 1962 

Oi l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Att e n t i o n : Miss Ida Rodriguez 

Gentlemen: 

In l i n e w i t h our telephone conversation, t h i s l e t t e r 
i s w r i t t e n t o confirm the changes t o be made on the 
application of William A. and Edward R. Hudson. 

The changes are as follows: 

Line 2f Page 1 - Hudson & Hudson should be 
changed t o read as follows: William A. and Edward 
R. Hudson. 

Line 15, page 1 - Puckett "A" No. 21 - Unit 0, 
Section 24, T. 17 S., R. 31 E. should be changed 
to read as follows: Puckett "B" No. 21 - Unit 0, 
Section 24, T. 17 S., R. 31 E. 

On page 2 a f t e r the r e s p e c t f u l l y submitted, Hudson 
& Hudson should be changed t o read as follows: 
William A. and Edward R. Hudson. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

Martha S p i l l e r s 
Secretary 

mas/ 
cc: Mr. Ralph Gray 

New Mexico State Engineer 


